‘Short History of the Firm now known e Carfrae & Morrison, C.C.E.

HOTE: The dates should b

= & taken as approximate enly aa it is not

ﬁ;gsible from the surviving Records to give the exact dates at
ch changes in the personel or the Firm's name took place,

The Firm was founded in 1829 by Thomas Carfrae under the title
?hﬂnne Carfrae, Land Surveyor, and operated from 1 Drskine Place
which, at that time, was Mr. Carfrae's own residenco.

It would appear that Mr. Carfrae continued to practice until 1888,
both as a Land Surveyor and a Civil Engineer. During that period
he had several partners, viz. A.G, Geddes, Wam. Clouston and
%-ﬁ. Hﬁffra@a~ From about 1850 - 59 the Firm wns known as Carfras
# Geddes; from about 1860 - 69 as Carfrae & Clouston; and from
1877 as Carfrae & Belfrage. (It ie interesting to note that
A.3e Ceddes was the father of 8ir Dric and SirAnckland Geddes,

both of whom held hi osts in the Government aurin thao
First World Yar). & v nt g and aftor

In 1888 the Firm's namc was changed to Bolfrege & Carfrae, C.I.
and it is presumed that Thos., Carfraec retired, or dicd, about that
timc end that Mr. Belfragc assumed as his Junior Partncr Thos.
ggggrac‘a son George Carfrae whu hed been an zssistant from about

This continucd to bc the Firm name until about 1903 when Mr.
Belfrage retired or died and Mr. Carfrac carrisd on under the titlc
of G. Somchvel Carfrae, C.E. In 1922 hc amssumecd as partnsr
Wm. Morrison and tho name was changed to Carfroc & Morrison, C.G. -
Mr, Carfrac retired in 1927 and dicd not long aftorwards. As far as
con be ascertained Wm, Morrison was the first partner to be a Membor
of the Institution of Civil Engineers.

In 1926 the practice removed from 1 Erskine Ploce to 4 Hill Strcet
but continucd under thc same namc.

fim. Morrison assumed his son lim, Morrison Junr. as pertncr in 1932
end himsclf died in 1942.

Wim. Morrison Junr. assumed as partnors in 1951 4,G. Ingham (forrccerl;
Chief Engincer, /rchitect and Surveyor to thc Depertment of Agricult-
ure for Scotland) and A.P. Bryce and in 1958 Adam Parker. Mr.
Inghen died in 1966 and Lir. Parkcr rctircd in 1975,

£5 mentionced above Thos. Carfrae was primarily a Land Surveyor and
a large part of the Firm's work in the early yeers was surveying,
particularly the preparatioh of plans ¢f Farme and Estates (therc
being no Odnance Maps at th time). One bronch, which persistcd
until about thc time of the et World War, was tho mcoasuring of
grawing erope for sole by suction and the proparotion of the relevont
R

oup Rolls’,




The Pirm soon tranched out into various branchcs of Civil Engineering
During the boom in Railwsy Construction in the middle of the ninetecentr
century they werc engaged to prepare and give evidence in support of,
or in oppositicn t0, the promotion of meny Parliamcntary Bills
authorising such projects and in comneetion with subaequent claims
wnder the Land Clouses jete. Thoy were involved in meny schemes of
Yator Supply and Drainage snd the pearinors, as individuals, were also
appointed by the Local Governnent Board (the predeeessor to the
Scottish Development Dept.) to ropert on proposals for such schomes
put forward by verious Local Luthoritiecs. The Firm were also
responsible for the crection of scveral bridges, o.g. ot Haddington,

Cockburebaath cte.

In the carly part of thils century the Firm werce rosponslble for
the development of nony Feuing Letotes, around Zdinburgh snd else-
where, ineluding laying out the ground for building, preparing
plans for individusl feus, constructing roads, scwers ctec. This
type of work continucd until the Sceond World Her.

During and after the Wer the Firg corried cut sovernl river surveys
for the Dopartment of fgriculturc and werc responsible themselves
f'or the corrying out of schemss of river improvenmcnt and protection.
They also carried out tho construction of iir Reid Bhelters feor the
(B 1

Bince the War, the Firm's work has been mainly in the sphere of
Publie Health BEngincering, viz, the construection of scwers and scwoge
purification works for Local futhorities but they have also been
rogponsible for a considcrable amount of road construction esnd of
geveral small reservoirs for Form irrigestion schemes.

In the eaylier dsys the FPirm, as part of their gencral Datatc work,
were responsible for the crcetion of Farm Baildings of various kinds
and this has continucd. Between the YWars they carricd out imppove-
ments to numerous Farm Cottages undcr the Bural Torkers Housing lcts
and during Mr, Inghan's period 28 a partner carried out = considersble
number of Housing Projoets in Edinburgh, notebly for the Viewpoint
Housing Soclioty.
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